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TO: Clearing Member Firms; Bookkeeping Software Providers; ISVs
FROM: CME Clearing

SUBJECT: ‘Sunset’ NYMEX Biodiesel Contracts

DATE: 8/14/2013

Effective August 19, 2013, The New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or Exchange) removed all
contract months after the December 2013 contract from CME Globex, CME ClearPort and the NYMEX trading
floor for the below listed products.

There is currently no open interest in any contract month after the December 2013 contract.

Code Current Listing New Listing Schedule (as
Clearing / Globex Bl E N Schedule of 8/26)
1A/ A1A Argus Biodiesel RME FOB Rdam 24 Consecutive Months Aug-13 - Dec-13
Futures
2L/ A2L FAME 0 Biodiesel FOB Rdam 36 Consecutive Months Aug-13 - Dec-13
(Argus) Futures
LE/SLE FAME 0 Biodiesel '.:OB Rdam 24 Consecutive Months Aug-13 - Dec-13
(Argus) vs. Gasoil Futures
KE / AKE RME Biodiesel FQB Rdam (Argus) 24 Consecutive Months Aug-13 - Dec-13
vs. Gasoil Futures

Information Contacts

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213

Clearing House

(312) 207-2525

Globex Information

Global Command Center

(312) 456-2391

Performance Bond Information

Risk Management Dept.

(312) 648-3888

Position Limits

Market Regulation

(312) 341-7970

Clearing Fees

Clearing Fee Hotline

(312) 648-5470




